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City of Baton Rouge Paul Narcisse

Parish of East Baton Rouge Director of Purchasing
222 St. Louis St. 8" Floor Room 826

P.0.Box 1471

225/389-3259 FAX 225/389-4841
purchasinginfo@brgov.com

ADDENDUM NO. 1
September 10, 2024

Your reference is directed to:  File Number: 24-07351
Solicitation: M7351 Single Face Display Replacement
which is scheduled to open: September 17, 2024

1. Question 1: Cabinet size 9ft-.25” H x 16ft.-.25”.

Answer 1: Yes

2. Question 2: Nighttime Nits. Minimum of 700 nits.

Answer 2: Yes

3. Question 3: ASD (engineering), is there a build-stamped drawing available for the current Daktronics unit at the ticket
booth entrance into Canes River Center?

Answer 3: No ASD stamped drawings available at this time. We are still pursuing drawings from secondary
sources and will make available if they are obtained. Please assume they are not available.

4. Question 4: The current mounting structure, which is welded /bolted to the vertical square tubing support column, is
being/ planning on being reused for the new display unit that will be bolted and/or welded to that current structure
frame. NOTE: This will save a lot of additional costs for the engineering and fabrication time if the current structure
needs to be replaced.

Answer 4: Yes the expectation is to resuse the existing super structure for the installation of the new sign.
5. Question 5: Note:

A. Any additional engineering requirement by the City of Baton Rouge may be at an extra cost outside of the bid.
Due to the time involved in getting new engineering and stamped drawings done at this location.,

B. The contractor must disassemble all digital tiles/modules, the power supply, and any communication, power
lines, ribbons, and PLS inside the digital display unit and place them in customer-supply containers on site.

Answer 5:
A. Yes noted for purposes of the bid timing if necessary engineering drawings.

B. Yes venue will provide necessary storage containers for the disassembly.
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6. Question 6: Is a contractor license specialty in signs, scoreboards, displays, or billboards (electrical or nonelectric). As
a minimum contractor license requirement?
(Bass Custom Signs State of Louisiana contractor License #74809 is good until the renewal date of 9-7-26)

Answer 6: No special contractor license however | would recommend you at least have a place holder for any
rewire, receptacle changouts etc. inside the sign framing as needed.

7. Question 7: Will the location of the power supply/line going to the current digital display be located and marked for
testing of the breaker panel and current open slots in the panel? Will the service have at least 240 vac service?

Answer 7: Yes venue will locate the existing service. | cannot at this time guarantee the minimum voltage prior
to questioning

This addendum is hereby officially made a part of the referenced solicitation and should be attached to the bidder's proposal
or otherwise acknowledged therein. If you have already submitted your proposal and this addendum causes you to revise
your original bid, please indicate changes herein and return to Purchasing prior to bid opening in an envelope marked with
the file number, bid opening date, and time. If this addendum does not cause you to revise your bid, please acknowledge
receipt of the addendum by signing your name and company below and returning it in accordance with the provisions
above.

cc: Bid File 22-07351

ssylvan@brla.gov
225-389-3259 x 3263

Signature Date Company



